From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 8:43 AM

@roche.com>

To: @med.muni.cz>
Cc: @roche.com>

Subject: Re: Pisemné potvrzeni objednavky ¢. 1198/0112/24
Dobry den,
akceptujeme Vasi objednavku, celkova cena ¢ini 131,596.50 K¢ bez DPH.

S pozdravem

Order Processing & Customer Support

ROCHE s.r.o.

Diagnostics Division

Na Valentince 3336/4

150 00 Praha 5 — Smichov
CZECH REPUBLIC

Mailto: M@roche.com
WWW: ttps://diagnostics.roche.com

Ut 21.5.2024 v 14:59 odesilatel_@roche.com> napsal:

Ahoj, prosim zpracovat.

Date: Tue, May 21, 2024 at 1:08 PM
Subject: Pisemné potvrzeni objednavky ¢. 1198/0112/24


https://diagnostics.roche.com/cz/cs/services/e-objednavky.html
https://diagnostics.roche.com/cz/cs/services/e-objednavky.html
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https://diagnostics.roche.com/cz/cs/services/e-objednavky.html

Dobry den,

prosim timto o pisemné potvrzeni prijeti objednavky ¢. 1198/0112/24 dle vasi nabidky ze dne 29. 4.
2024 (dostacujici je e-mailové potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky s uvedenim pracovni pozice osoby
vystavujici potvrzeni).

Tyto pravidla nam uklada zakon o registru smluv ¢. 340/2015, ktery je Géinny od 1.7.2016.

S pozdravem

Ekonomické oddéleni
Masarykova univerzita / Lékarska fakulta

Kamenice 5 /625 00 Brno

-@med.muni.cz / www.med.muni.cz

Key Account Manager
Molecular Solution

ROCHE s. r. 0., Diagnostics Division
Na Valentince 3336/4

150 00 Prague 5

Czech Republic

Mobile:
mailto: @roche.com

www.roche-diagnostics.cz

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information
contained in this message is prohibited
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